
FILED 9/27/2018 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 06267-2018 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-~-~-~-<l-lt-i\-~-1>-lJ-~-

September 27, 2018 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Johana Nieves, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel J"W 
RE: 20180 149-EI - Petition for a limited proceeding to approve first solar base rate 

adjustment, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 

Please place the attached document containing the waiver of 60 day window into the above 
referenced docket. 



Lisa Smith 

From: Johana Nieves 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:26 PM 
Lisa Smith 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 20180149 - Waiver of 60 day window 

Hi Lisa, 

I need to file this email into the docket, but I wasn't sure how. May you please help me? 

Thanks, 

Johana Nieves 
850-413-6524 

From: Triplett, Dianne [mailto:Dianne.Triplett@duke-enerqy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:22 PM 
To: Johana Nieves 
Cc: Triplett, Dianne; West, Monique 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20180149- Waiver of 60 day window 

Hi Johana, 

Yes, DEF is willing to waive this 60-day requirement. 

Thanks, 
Dianne 

From: Johana Nieves [mailto:JNIEVES@psc.state.fl.us) 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:18PM 
To: Triplett, Dianne 
Subject: Docket No. 20180149- Waiver of 60 day window 

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open 
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected 
email.*** 
Hello Dianne, 

The Duke So BRA 60-day clock runs out on Oct. 24th, right before our Oct. 30th Agenda meeting. 

May you please send us an email or letter waiving this 60-day by this afternoon or tomorrow morning? 

Thank you so much I 

Best, 
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Johana Nieves 
Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6524 
jnieves@psc.state.fl.us 
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